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DATE 03- 16-2020 BY~I________, b7C -1 per FBI 

RE: 

From: 

"Ciaramella, Eric A. EOPINSC (b) (6) - per NSC 
To: 
"Kolly, VVilUam R. EOP/NSC" (b) (6) - per NSC Hill, Fiona . EOPINSC (b) (6) - per NSC 
CC: 

Date: 

Bergen, Charles W. 

Wed, 10 May201711:28:37-0400 

Here you go: 

(b (5) - per NSC 
--Original Mcssagc••-
From: Kelly, WilliamR EOPINSC 
Sent: Wednesday. May l0,20l7 l 
To: Ciannnella, E · 
Cc:DL 
Subject 

Very respectfully, 
William Kelly 
Strategic Communications 
Nati 
om.. (b) (6) ~ per NSC 
Cell 

b7E -1 per FBI 

WH000012169 SCR08_001274 FOIA Confidential b5, b7 
Subject to Executive Privilege 


	This responds to your Freedom of Information Act request, dated November 8, 2019, seeking “the email communication that is referenced in Footnote 468, page 71 of Volume II of the March 2019 Mueller Report as document SCR08_001274.”



